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Magowan, Stephen

From: Rowan Tunnicliffe <Rowan.Tunnicliffe@mutual-energy.com>
Sent: 03 June 2024 15:39
To: GasNetworks Responses
Cc: Wasson, John
Subject: Seasonal multiplier consultation

CAUTION – This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please report for investigation. 

 
Hi John, 
 
I am just writing to confirm that Mutual Energy are content with the proposed approach of maintaining current seasonal multipliers for Gas Year 24/25. 
 
Thanks, 
Rowan 
 
Rowan Tunnicliffe 
Manager - Markets & Regulation 
DD +44 (0) 28 9043 7519        M +44 (0) 73 8446 9218 

  The Arena Building, 85 Ormeau Road, Belfast. BT7 1SH 
E rowan.tunnicliffe@mutual-energy.com 

 
This e-mail is intended only for the addressed recipient(s) and may contain information which is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please inform the sender by replying to and then 
deleting, this e-mail. It is the responsibility of the recipient(s) to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses and malware. Mutual Energy Limited accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting from the 
receipt or use of this e-mail or attached files. 


